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John Woody
Subject: Fw: [Mrfa] INFO ON APL's barracksbarges
Received from Captain Stephen Dexter USN Ret.
----- Original Message -----
From: Stephen Dexter
To: Moore, Alpert
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 3:16 PM
Subject: Emailing: barracksbarges
Albert,
This source says the 46 was left in Vietnam.
Steve
Barracks Barges (APL)
Pe":""’ Builder Location Hull # Ft. LDT Delivery
1
2 Everett-Pacific Everett WA 261 1,300 25-May-45 | Active
3 Everett-Pacific Everett WA 261 1,300 30-jul45 | Scrapped 1974
1 Everett-Pacific Everett WA 261 1,300 21-Sep-45 | Active
5 [ Puget Sound NSY Bremerton WA 261 1,300 5-Nov-45 | Active
6 261 1,300
7 261 1,300
8 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN 261 1,300 Srapped 1974
9 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN 261 1,300 Scrapped 1974
10 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN 261 1,300 Called "Casa Mari
11 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 261 1,300 10-Oct-44 | Called "New York
12 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 261 1,300 24-Sep-#4 | Called "Biltmore”
13 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 2601 1,300 20-Nov-44
Called "Ritz-Carlt:
14 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN 261 1,300 and abandoned
15 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN 261 1,300 22-Jul-44 Ex-YF 609, active
16 261 1,300
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v 21| 1300

|18 | Tampa Shipyards Tampa FL %1 | 1300 | 29-Sep-#4 | Called "Astor”, ex.
19 Tampa Shipyards Tampa FI. 261 1,300 14-Oct-H4 | Ex-YF 630, sunk a:
20 Tampa Shipyards Tampa FIL. 261 1,300 Ex-YF 631, scrapp:
2 | 201 | 1,300
2 |21 | 1300 |
23 Pollock Stockton Stockton CA 261 1,300 ‘ Scrapped 1974
24 1| 1300 To NDRF 1962
2 Pollock Stockton Stockton CA 261 | 1300 Scrapped 1973
26 261 1,300 Called "Green Apy
27 261 1300
28 261 1,300
29 | Tampa Shipyards | Tampa FL. 21 | 1,300 | 14-May-15 | Active
30 | Everett-Pacific | Everett WA 261 | 1300 | Scrapped 1975
31 Everett-Pacitic Everett WA 261 { 1,300 14-Jun-45 | Called "Happy Ac
32 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 261 \ 1,300 17-Jan-45 | Called "Statler", ac
33 | Boston NSY Charlestown MA | 21 | 1300 | 5-Aprd5 |
34 | Boston NSY Charlestown MA L1 | 1300 | 15-May-45 | Sold 2004

I Called "Benawah”

35 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 328 2,190 9-Mar-46 1975
36 Boston N&Y Charlestown MA 328 2,190 27-Sep-46 | Called "Colleton”,
37 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 328 2,19 1-Jan-47 Called "Echols", s¢
38 1 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 328 2,190 18-Aug-45 | Called "Marlboro”
39 ‘ Boston NSY Charlestown MA 328 2,190 18-Sep-45 | Called "Mercer”, a
40 Boston NSY Charlestown MA 328 2190 29-Nov-45 | Called "Nueces”, ¢
41 Willamette Iron & Steel | Portland OR 261 I 1,300 Called "Waldorf-/
42 | Willamette Iron & Steel | Portland OR 21 | 1300 | 30-Apr45 | Active
33 | Willamette fron & Steel | Portland OR 261 1300 | 31-May-45 | To Panama 1993
H | 261 1300 | \
5 21 | 1,300 1ul45 | Active
16 261 1,300 Left in Vietnam
47 | 261 | 1,300 To Turkey 1987
18 201 | 1300 |
19 261 | 1300 |
50 Puget Sound Bridge Seattle WA [ 261 1,300 2-lan-46 Active
51 261 1,300
52 %1 1300 |
53 261 1,300 To Turkey 1987
54 Tampa Shipyards Tampa FL. ‘ 261 1,300 1-Jun-45 Sold 2001
35 |26l 1,300
3 | 261 | 13w
57 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN l 261 1,300 19-May -5 | Sold 2001
58 Nashville Bridge Nashville TN ’ 261 1,300 16-jul—45 ‘ Active
59 Dravo Pittsburgh Pittsburgh PA 1,780 Jul-34 ‘ Ex-1.ST 53, to Kort
60 Dredge & Marine 300 1-May-77 i Ex-"Pursuivant”, s
61 Halter Port Bienville Pearlington MS 275 360 17-Oct-97 ‘ Active
62 Halter Port Bienville Pearlington MS 276 360 26-Mar-98 [ Active
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63 360 Cancelled
61 360 Cancelled
65 Marinette Marine Marinette W1 269 2,647 6-Dec-00 Active
66 Marinette Marine Marinette W1 269 2,647 17-Nov-00 | Active
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